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From:

ent: Tuesday, 7 Apri

In the absence of RNs | suggest this would be acceptable, if there’s no dissent elsewhere.

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0Oukef>

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 7:11:00 PM

Subject: RE: Additional Nurses for Plaza, Metropol 7 Parkroyal

Evening,

Would someone be able to confirm if the following cohort are suitable for rostering for the Mental Health shifts along
with the Registered Psych Nurses:

Psych/Mental Health Experienced- Enrolled Nurses

Appreciate your attention (apologies, | am unclear of the distinctions)

Cheers

COVID-19 Incident Management Team — Logistics Manager Rostering

From:_ (DHHS)
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If
you have received this communication in error, please address with the subject heading “Received in error’and send
to the original sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it.

From: _
ent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 3:13 PM

ubject: FW: Additional Nurses for Plaza, Metropol 7 Parkroyal

I've asked- to hold off on requesting mental health nurses for the quarantine sites.

Health and Wellbeing are actively working on a mental health model of care that will be delivered by telehealth and
avoids putting more clinicians into the hotels.

With that said, | have highlighted the availability of agency mental health nurses for them to consider as part of their
model. However, | will wait for their advice.

1300 TRIAGE remains available for nurses and residents alike to contact for specialised mental health support.

| have cc'd in - for awareness.

In the meantime, if you could assist with- original request for nurses on night shift | would be grateful.

Cheers

Deputy Manager | Emergency Operations












TRAINING SUMMARY SCHEDULE

1. Communications provided to all YNA Staff between 30 January and 23 April

YNA.0001.0002.0052

Name of Communication Method of | Date of delivery Comments
delivery

Important information regarding Novel Coronavirus Email 30 January 2020 Update to staff — link to resources and current advice

Important update regarding Novel Coronavirus: 3 Email 3 February 2020 Update to staff — Australian Government advice on COVID-19

February 2020

Coronavirus(COVID-19) update 2 Mar 2020 Email 2 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education
and other resources

Coronavirus(COVID-19) update 6 March 2020 Email 6 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education
and other resources

YNA Health Alert COVID-19: 11 March 2020 Email 11 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education
and other resources

YNA Update COVID-19 16 March 2020 Email 16 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education
and other resources

YNA Group COVID-19 Update Infection Control Training 18 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education

Module and other resources

YNA Update COVID-19: 19 March 2020 Email 19 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education
and other resources

YNA Alpha Update COVID-19 23 March 2020 Email 23 March 2020 Update to staff - current status, recent updates, education

and other resources
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From: Noreply

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 3:26 PM
To: *
Subject: YNA Group COVID-19 Update: Infection Control Training Module

Dear YNA, Bower and Alpha Nursing community,

Please see below the link to education that was shared on Monday, released by the Australian Government
Department of Health: “How to protect yourself and the people you are caring for from infection with COVID-19":

https://covid-19training.com.au/login.php<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/7TRcC5QP7MS061zYUJOTHt?domain=covid-19training.com.au>

Additional instructions are attached. Please complete and email your certificate to your local YNA/Bower/Alpha office
so we can put this completed training on your record.

Kind Regards,

YNA Your Nursing Agency
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